

Meeting Minutes: Centennial Bass Club of Northern Colorado December 5, 2024

Call to Order 6:15 pm

Secretary Report: November 2024 Minutes posted to website. Motion and second to accept as posted. Motion passed.

Treasurer Report: FMO \$7964.53, CBC General \$5186.24, Jr. Club \$1672.24, Conservation \$1934.37

Motion and second to accept as reported. Motion passed.

CFO: NTR at this time.

FMO: 2025, 26th annual tentative date August 9-10. Possible issue with Larimer County's blackout dates for special events. Bill Wilson to have a meeting and will report back. Plenty of extra shirts available from 2024 event. If anyone has a sponsor they would like to give a shirt, please contact Bill Wilson.

Conservation: State Wildlife will be doing a Mossback project at Union Reservoir. Would appreciate help from CBC to construct units to place. No monetary aid, just labor. Date TBA.

CAST: Horsetooth event, June 7th, upon approval with Larimer County blackout. More info to come. Chatfield event, scheduled for June 28th. Always need volunteers to help.

Youth: NTR at this time.

Team Tournaments: Congratulations and good luck to Evan/ Carter and Joey/ Riley at Bassmaster Team Championship on Kentucky Lake.

Individual: NTR at this time.

CBN: Zoom meeting 12/11 at 7:00pm. Asked for 3 CBC members to attend. Topics for meeting to include; STQT Registration proposal. Requiring that participants register as a team. CBC does not approve of this if there is room for discussion. State Tournament Payout; Convert to a payout Tournament or leave it as structured currently. CBC votes are to make it a Payout. Current Alliance Program; If you're interested in purchasing items, you will have to go through Brandon (CBN President).

Old Business: 2024 AOY trophies are ordered. Should have to present at January 2025 meeting.

New Business:

Officer Election 2025. No new nominations presented. Riley Hume is nominee for CFO from last meeting. Motion and second to accept all current Officers less Derek Cochems to be replaced by Riley Hume for CFO. Motion passed.

2025 CBC Officers; President- Donny Stekline, VP-Perry Flot, Secretary-Garry Harner, Treasurer-Nate Caldwell, CFO-Riley Hume, Ind. TD-Matt Carlson, Team TD-Brett Vogel, Conservation-Bill Wilson, Youth-Frank Villa, Activities-Ryan Dardano, Past Pres.-Chris Hamilton

Website: Perry will try to monitor and amend. Will have discussion with Darla to see if interested.

2025 Schedule; Motion and second to approve as presented pending permits and Larimer County blackout dates. Will post to website as tentative.

Campsites for FMO. Please contact Bill Wilson if you are interested in a site for the 2025 FMO.

By-Laws; Committee will try to meet prior to January 2025 business meeting. Some amendments that need to be addressed.

Motion and second to adjourn. Motion passed 7:23pm.